
M 
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI -110001 

No.F6/DFSMSNDZ/2020/ E|yol Dated:9.2022

To 
The Manager, 
M/S Nazeer Hospitality Pvt. Ltd, 
M-42, Ground Floor, 
Outer Circle, Connaught Place, New Delhi. 

Sub: Regarding issuance of FSC in ro M/S Nazeer Hospitality Pvt Ltd at M-42, Ground d 
Mezzanine floor, outer circle, Connaught Place, New Delhi. ID NO.2022042808620 dated 

29.04.22 

Sir, 
This has reference to online ID No.2022042808620 dated 29.04.22 on the subject cited 

above. In this connection it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officers concermed 
department on 02/06/2022 in the presence of manager and observed that shortcomings issued earier 
vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2022/EH/199 dated 21.02.2022 (copy enclosed) are not complied 

except point no. 06. 
In view of above, Fire Safety Certificate cannot be issued. Therefore, you are 

requested to rectify all the shortcomings at the earliest for further consideration in the matter. 

Yours faithfully 

(tal sarg 
DRE&TdR 

Delhi Fire Servi
e 

Copy to: 1. The Addl. Commissioner of Police (Lic.), Licensing Unit, Defense Colony Police Station, 
New Delhi. 



C9 GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 
No.F6/DFSMS/NDZ/2022/ EH| 199 Dated:-2.1./.02./2022 
To 

The Manager, 
M/S Nazeer Hospitality Pvt. Ltd., 
M-42, Ground Floor, 
Outer Circle, Connaught Place, New Delhi. 

Sub: Regarding issuance of FSC in r/o M /S Nazeer Hospitality Pvt Ltd at M-42, ground & mezzanine floor, outer circle , Connaught place New Delhi ID NO.2021061113761 dated 11.06.21 

Sir, 
This has reference to online ID No. 2021061113761 dated 11.06.21 on the subject cited 

above. In this connection it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officers concerned 
department on 14/02/2022 in the presence of Sh. Ajit and following shortcomings were observed: 

1. Alternate of exit of 1.5 meter width is not provided. 
2. 02 Staircases of 1.5 meter width each are not provided. 
3. First aid hose reel and hydrant systems are not provided. 
4. Terrace pump of 450 LPM is not provided. 
5. Overhead fire water tank of 20,000 liter capacity is not provided. 
6. The building plan of the restaurant is not uploaded on the portal. 

In view of above, Fire Safety Certificate cannot be issued. Therefore, you are requested to rectify 
the shortcomings for further consideration in the matter. 

Yours fajthfuly 

At Garg) 
bIRECTOR 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to: 
1. The Addl. Commissioner of Police (Lic.). Licensing Unit, Defense Colony Police 

Station, New Delhi. 
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